Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Saturday, 19 September, 2020 1:56 PM

To: kangcar@singnet.com.sg; admin-a@lkkauto.com; 'assignments'

Subject: FW: Notice to inspect our client's motor vehicle SMP4249K - Accident involving C
and SMP4249K on 15.9.2020

Attachments: SMP4249K Est and GIA.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK),
Please get your surveyors to liaise with LKK to conduct survey.
Regards,

Irene Tay
Executive
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: K F¥iis Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: kangcar@singnet.com.sg <kangcar@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 4:11 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd <kangcar@kangcarrepairers.com.sg>

Subject: Notice to inspect our client's motor vehicle SMP4249K - Accident involving C and SMP4249K on 15.9.2020

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Your ref: ES9120T
Dear Sirs,

Our client's motor vehicle no: SMP4249K that was damaged as a result of the above accident, is now lying at our
premises/workshop, waiting for repairs to be carried out.

As you are the insurers of motor vehicle ES9120T, we hereby give you notice to inspect our client's damaged motor
vehicle at premises/workshop. If your representative/surveyor does not inspect our client's damaged motor vehicle
within the next two(2) days, we shall proceed to repair our client's damaged motor vehicle without any further
notice and our client will thereafter look to you/your insured for the repair costs. This is without prejudice to our
client's claim for damages, loss of use and incidental loss.

We attach herewith our estimate cost of repairs and client's accident report for your reference.
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Please let us have your list of 10 panel surveyors for our consideration.
Thank you and regards,

Alice

Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd
Tel: 6747 7636

Fax: 6748 5071



